
APPLICATION: RZ-PD 23-0281 
ZHM HEARING DATE: September 18, 2023  
BOCC MEETING DATE: November 7, 2023                   CASE REVIEWER: Sam Ball  
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This application is being continued by the applicant to the October 16, 2023 ZHM Hearing. 

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Fri Sep  8 2023 11:31:38  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: [External] RE: MM 23-0281
Date: Friday, September 8, 2023 12:39:21 PM
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From: Neale Stralow <nstralow@vhb.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 7:50 AM
To: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Cc: Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: MM 23-0281
Rosa - yes, the MM 23-0281 is the correct application number. I had revised an email and resent
shortly after yesterday to correct the dsd email request. Thank you. Neale

From: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 7:42:35 AM
To: Neale Stralow <nstralow@vhb.com>
Cc: Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: [External] RE: MM 23-0281
 
Hi Neale,
 
Can you confirm correct application being continued 23-0281.  You listed wrong application below
highlighted.
 
Thank you,
 
Rosa Timoteo
 

From: Neale Stralow <nstralow@vhb.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:51 PM
To: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Perez, Richard <PerezRL@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Arpita Guha <aguha@vhb.com>; Kevin
Bynum <kbynum@vhb.com>; Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: MM 23-0218 Continuance Request
 
In order to respond to the email review comments received today from transportation review, the
applicant requests a continuance to the next hearing date.
 
Please let me know if any additional information is needed.
 

Neale Stralow, PLA, AICP, ENV SP
Director of Planning & Design Gulf Coast
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